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- Manchester, NH 03105-0330
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Jessica Chiavara
Counsel

Cell: 315-313-3264
jessica.chiavara@eversource.com

May 26, 2021

Via electronic mail only

Daniel Goldner, Chair

New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission
21 South Fruit Street, Suite 10

Concord, NH 03301-2429

RE: Docket No. DE 22-XXX
Public Service Company of New Hampshire d/b/a Eversource Energy
2022 Transmission Cost Adjustment Mechanism

Chair Goldner:

By Order No. 24,750 (May 25, 2007) in Docket No. DE 06-028, the Commission
approved the use of a Transmission Cost Adjustment Mechanism (“TCAM”) rate by Public
Service Company of New Hampshire d/b/a Eversource Energy (“Eversource” or the
“Company”) for the recovery and reconciliation of costs related to transmission-related services.
Consistent with how the TCAM is adjusted following Docket No. DE 18-089, the TCAM rate is
to be adjusted on August 1 at the same time as adjustments are made to Eversource’s Energy
Service and Stranded Cost Recovery Charge rates.

By this letter, Eversource hereby requests that the Commission open a docket for
Eversource’s 2022 adjustment to its TCAM rate. In the near future, Eversource will submit its
TCAM filing in a manner consistent with past practice. The Company would also like to note at
this time, that the necessary witnesses will be unavailable starting July 15 through the end of the
month, so Eversource respectfully requests that a hearing in this matter be scheduled prior to July
15, 2022 so that the 2022 TCAM rate may take effect on August 1, 2022.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you for your
assistance with this matter. Pursuant to current Commission policy, this filing will be made

electronically only.
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=¥ . Chiavara
Counsel, Eversource Energy

cc: David Wiesner, Legal Director, NHDOE
Don Kreis, Consumer Advocate



